DeKalb County DeKalb Peachtree Airport

(770) 936-5440
FAX: (770) 936-5446

212 Administration Building
2000 Airport Road, Atlanta, Georgia 30341

AIRPORT MEMO

To: All PDK Airport Tenants
From: Airport Administration
Subject: 3R/21L Keel Replacement Project

Date: July 28 2025

This memo is meant to share an very important update on the Runway 3R/21L Keel project.

The Runway 3R/21L Keel Replacement Project is scheduled to begin on Monday August
25, 2025. The duration of the entire construction project will be 105 days, with Runway
3R/21L being closed for 68 days. There will be preliminary night time closures
(2200-0700L) beginning on Monday Aug 18th to prepare for the main project closure.

Further details, including phasing plans, secondary closures, and operational impacts will
be shared over the next few days, so please pay attention to your emails.

We thank you again for your patience and understand as we move to begin this this
extremely important safety project.

Please do not hesitate to contact Korey Barnes, Airport Operations Manager at (770)
936-5440 or kbarnes@dekalbcountyga.gov, if there are any concerns or requests.
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